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Date: September 9, 2011

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mils Road,

Columbia, MD 210046

SUBJECT: LG Electronics MobileComm USA
FCCID :ZNFT565

We, LG electronics MobileComm USA, hereby declare, that the following radio
equipment.

SW O/S of this EUT doesn’t support Wi-Fi Hotspot and VOIP functions. Also this EUT
doesn’t support simultaneous WLAN+GSM Voice and simultaneous WLAN+GPRS.

In addition only LG engineer can access this SW because this SW is cryptographic
code that only access through LG Internal SW compiler. Therefore, this EUT will not

allow functions which mentioned above by end users or 3rd party.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the
undersigned.

Sincerely,

Christopher Johnson
Senior Manager
LG Electronics MobileComm USA





